Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 2:50 PM

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'

Cc: Branum, Corrie; Zhang-Torres; 'catherine_collins@fws.gov'; 'meredith_bond@fws.gov';
Friday, Barbara; Holladay, Cleve; Koerner, Jeff; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: NEW PSD Application Recieved in Florida - # PSD-FL-402

A new PSD Permit Application has been received in Florida and is currently under review.

ARMS PA Project ID: | 1010373-007-AC
PSD | YES (PSD-FL-402) NO
Facility Name: | Shady Hills Power Company, LLC,
Shady Hills Generating Station
Florida County: | Pasco
Project Description: | Plant Expansion
Permit Application Processor: | Corrie Branum
' Processor Phone: | (850)921-8968
Processor Email Address: | Corrie.Branum@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: | 5/13/2008
Possible Impact Areas: | Chassahowitska

Link to Scanned Permit Application: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1010373/00002E6A.pdf Or, Search for
other Air Permit Documents on Florida's Air Permit Documents Search.

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If | can be of any
assistance, please let me know.

Thank you!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505



